From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/24/2011 3:24:02 PM

To: mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: SmartMeter

Mike - there is a SmartMeter work shop on September 14. We would like to wait to
change out the 20 or so SmartMeters until after that work shop to prevent parties from
using the meeting as a platform to argue for more change outs. If we did, you'd have
to suffer through one more PUC meeting before the change out. Does that work for
you ?
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